County Buildings, Stafford
DDI 01785 276901
Please ask for Zach Simister
Email: zachary.simister@staffordshire.gov.uk

Property Sub-Committee
Wednesday 2 February 2022
12:00
Council Chamber, County Buildings, Stafford
The meeting will be webcast live which can be viewed at any time here:
https://staffordshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home
John Tradewell
Director of Corporate Services
25 January 2022

AGENDA
PART ONE
1.

Apologies

2.

Declarations of Interest

3.

Minutes of the Meeting held on 1 December 2021

(Pages 1 - 2)

4.

Boiler House at Sir John Offley C of E VC Primary
School, Madeley, Crewe - Proposed Transfer

(Pages 3 - 14)

5.

Henry prince CE(C) First School - The Old School House
Main Road, DE6 2LF - Proposed Transfer

(Pages 15 - 24)

6.

St. Leonard's CE(VA) Primary School, Syerscote Lane,
Tamworth, B79 9DX - Proposed Transfer

(Pages 25 - 30)

7.

North End Community Association CIO Holmcroft Road
Stafford - Proposed renewal of ground lease

(Pages 31 - 60)

8.

Exclusion of the Public
The Chairman to move:“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the
following items of business which involve the likely discl os ure
of exempt information as defined in the paragraphs of Part 1
of Schedule 12A (as amended) of the Local Government Act
1972 as indicated below”.

PART TWO
(reports in this section are exempt)
9.

Half Yearly Report on Activity of County Farms'
Tenancies Panel - Exemption paragraph 3

(Pages 61 - 64)

10. Innovation Centre No.5, Second floor block C, Keele
University Science and Innovation Park, Keele Proposed Lease - Exemption paragraph 3

(Pages 65 - 70)

Membership
Mark Deaville
Ian Parry
Jonathan Price

Alan White (Chairman)
Philip White (Vice-Chairman)

Notes for Members of the Press and Public
Filming of Meetings
Staffordshire County Council is defined as a Data Controller under the Data
Protection Act 2018. The County Council has agreed that Public meetings should
be the subject of live web transmission ‘webcasting’. Fixed cameras are located
within meeting room for this purpose.
The webcast will be live on the County Council’s website and recorded for
subsequent play-back for 12 months. The recording will also be uploaded to
YouTube. By entering the meeting room and using the seats around the meeting
tables you are deemed to be consenting to being filmed and to the possible use
of those images and sound recordings for the purpose of webcasting.
If you have privacy concerns about the webcast or do not wish to have your
image captured then please contact the Member and Democratic Services officer
named at the top right of the agenda.

Recording by Press and Public
Recording (including by the use of social media) by the Press and Public is
permitted from the public seating area provided it does not, in the opinion of
the chairman, disrupt the meeting.

Agenda Item 3
Minutes of the Property Sub-Committee Meeting held on 1 December
2021
Present: Alan White (Chairman)
Attendance
Mark Deaville
Jonathan Price

Philip White (Vice-Chairman)

Apologies: Ian Parry
PART ONE
51.

Declarations of Interest

There were no Declarations of Interest on this occasion.
52.

Minutes of the Meeting held on 3 November 2021

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 3 November 2021 be
confirmed and signed by the Chairman.
53. New all through school, former power station site, Rugeley Proposed Lease
With the agreement of the Chairman of Corporate Overview and Scrutiny,
the decision is exempt from call in as The Council have been working with
the DfE all last week to agree Heads of Terms for the future Academy lease
which they need in place before signing the agreement with ENGIE to
construct the new all through school.
The Council were contacted by Engie on the 16th November regarding
completion of their agreement with DfE and they are targeting the 6 th
December (no later). Engie we understand, wish to commence construction
works on site prior to Christmas 2021.
Any delay whatsoever in the process will prejudice the ambitious delivery of
the new all through school for September 2023. Which in turn would have
significant consequences for pupil place planning in Rugeley and Lichfield.
Details were submitted for the proposed Lease of the New all through school,
former power station site, Rugeley.

Page 1

-1-

RESOLVED – That approval be given to enter into an Agreement for Lease
with Secretary of State for Education. In due course the Council
subsequently acquires the freehold of the completed school site from
Rugeley Power Limited (the Developer) and then grants a free school lease
to a party nominated by the Secretary of State for Education. The Final
details of the terms of all three transactions and parties to such transactions
be delegated to the Assistant Director for Commercial and Assets.
54.

Exclusion of the Public

RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following
items of business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information
as defined in the paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act, 1972.
55. 18 Greengate Street Stafford - Proposed Renewal of Lease
(Exemption paragraph 3)
Details were submitted for the proposed renewal of lease to Superdrug
Stores plc for a term of 5 years from the date of completion of the
paperwork.
RESOLVED – That approval be given for the renewal of lease of 18
Greengate Street, Stafford to Superdrug Stores plc for a term of 5 years
from the date of completion of the paperwork. The new lease to be largely
on the terms of the previous lease with any minor modification to be agreed
by the Assistant Director for Commercial and Assets.
56. Plot E i54 South Staffordshire Business Park - Proposed Sale
(Exemption paragraph 3)
Details were submitted for the proposed Sale of Plot E at i54 South
Staffordshire Business Park to Barberry Industrial Limited.
RESOLVED – That approval be given for the sale of Plot E to Barberry
Industrial Limited; all actions and decisions to enable compl etion of this
transaction be delegated to the Head of Regeneration & Strategic Projects.

Chairman

-2-

Page 2

Agenda Item 4

Property Sub-Committee – 2nd February 2022
Recommendations by Cllr Mark Deaville - Cabinet Member for
Commercial

Item Title
Boiler House at Sir John Offley C of E VC Primary School, Madeley,
Crewe
Electoral Division
Newcastle – Newcastle Rural
Local Member
Paul Northcott
Recommendations
The transfer of the boiler house from the Madeley Schools Charity and
the simultaneous transfer of the boiler house to The Lichfield Diocesan
Board of Education.

Transaction Summary
1. Current Arrangements
The boiler house is used for the benefit of the Sir John Offley C of E VC
Primary School, Madeley, Crewe but is within the ownership of The
Madeley Schools Charity.
2. Proposals
To complete a transfer of the boiler house from the Madeley Schools
Charity and to simulteanously complete a transfer of the boiler house to
The Lichfield Diocesan Board of Education so that the boiler house used
by the school is in the same ownerships as the remainder of the school
buildings.

Page 3

3. Undervalue Transaction
The transfer of the boiler house to The Lichfield Diocesan Board of
Education will not be for value and will therefore be at an undervalue in
accordance with s123 of the Local Government Act 1972. However, the
transfer of all the school buildings is required under the School Standards
and Framework Act 1988 as amended by the Education and Inspections
Act 2006 (‘the Acts’).

Supporting Details
4. Background Information
On the 31st March 2021, Staffordshire County Council transferred the
buildings at the Sir John Offley C of E VC Primary School, Madeley, Crewe
to The Lichfield Diocesan Board of Education in accordance with the Acts.
The Property Sub-Committee approved this transfer on the 1 st April 2020.
At that time Staffordshire County Council did not own the boiler house
used by the school so this area was not included in the transfer. Enclosed
is a plan showing the extent of the boiler house.
The Madeley Schools Charity own the boiler house and have agreed to
transfer this to Staffordshire County Council for nil consideration.
It is proposed to simultaneously transfer the boiler house to The Lichfield
Board of Education so that they own all of the school buildings in
accordance with the Acts.
5. Alternative Options
None considered.
6. Implications of transaction for County Council (Risks)
None other than legal costs associated with the transfers. Under the Acts
Staffordshire County Council can be required to pay the legal fees
incurred by The Lichfield Board of Education.
7. Community Impact
This will benefit the school so that they have full control of the boiler
house used by the school and is not expected to have a wider impact on
the community.

Page 4

8. Comment by Local Member
To be reported to committee

9. Proposal supported by/approved by Assistant Director for
Commercial and Assets

Signed:
Name: Ian Turner
Date: 13/1/22
10. Valuer/Officer advising on this transaction
Signed:

Name: Stuart Lane
Date: 13.01.22

11. Background Documents
Plan of boiler house
Previous Property Sub Committee Report for the disposal of the school
building in accordance with the Acts.

*3 priority Outcomes for the people of Staffordshire are:




To be able to access more good jobs and feel the benefits of
economic growth
To be healthier and more independent
To feel safer, happier and more supported in their community.

Page 5

GROV

377300

377200

377100

ROCK

104.0m
FB

E

344500

13

344500

LAVE

A5

25

1

3

Church

1

House
6

11

LB

a
Weaverle se
Hou

Church
Cottage

25
1

11

23

1

Page 7

IZAAC WALTON WAY

All Saints'
Church

344400

TCB

MO

Sir John Offley
C of E (VC)
Primary School

344400

School
House

Scale: 1:1250
Paper Size : A4

SS

Date: 17/11/2021

LA

104.6m VICARAGE

NE

Plan Ref: 247

ge

Title:
Sir John Offley C of E

C o tta

Car Park

Primary School

R o se

Brush End

344300

Bridg

e Ho

u se

105.4m

Woore Road, Madeley
344300

Crewe, CW3 9PJ
377300

377200

377100

Smithy
House

C rown copyrigh t and da tabase righ ts 2021
O rdnance Su rvey L icense Num ber 100019422

Property Sub-Committee – 1st April 2020
Recommendations by Mark Deaville - Cabinet Member for Commercial

Site: Sir John Offley CE (VC) School Izaak Walton Way, Madeley, Crewe, CW3 9PJ
(“School”) which is a Church of England Voluntary Controlled school.
Appendix A – Plan showing the Site coloured pink to be disposed of to The Lichfield
Diocesan Board of Education company number 461505 at St Mary’s House, The
Close, Lichfield, WS13 7LD (“the Trustees”) and the playing field coloured blue to be
retained by Staffordshire County Council (“the Council”).
Location/Electoral Division
District: Newcastle - Newcastle Rural
Proposed Transaction
A Transfer of the freehold interest in the Site required under the School Standards
and Framework Act 1988 as amended by the Education and Inspections Act 2006
(“the Acts”).
The Transfer will not be for value as the transfer is not discretionary or a matter for
the Council to approve but is required by legislation in accordance with the Acts.

Recommendations
Transfer of the Site to the Trustees.
Decision Level/Authority/Officer Delegation Scheme number
Property Sub Committee decision as undervalue transaction.
Details
1.Current Use and Owner/Occupier/Lessee etc
The Site is currently owned by the Council and used by the School.
2.Proposed Use
The Site will continue to be used as a School.
3. Proposed Purchaser/Lessee/Lessor/tenant etc…
The Lichfield Diocesan Board of Education company number 461505 at St Mary’s

Page 9

House, The Close, Lichfield, WS13 7LD.
4. Estimated Value/Cost/Rental Income
No valuation has been undertaken. A valuation has been carried out for land registry
purposes see 6 (b) below.
5. Proposed transaction sale price/outline terms
Not for value as this is a statutory transfer under the Acts as referred to above.
6. Implications of transaction for County Council (Risks)
(a) Strategic: To include contribution transaction makes to outcomes listed
in the Strategic Plan *
None
(b) Financial:
Capital costs/income
None
Revenue costs/income
The Council will not receive an income for the transfer of the Site.
Under the Acts the Council have to pay the costs of the persons to whom the
Site is transferred (the Trustees). A standard fee has been agreed at £750 plus
VAT with the Trustees together with land registry disbursement for the
registration of the Site into the Trustees name. The land registry fee in respect
of this statutory transfer is £270.00
To establish the land registry fee a valuation has been carried out of the Site
by Kevin Danks, Estates Manager of the Strategic Property Unit dated 30
June 2017 copy attached at Appendix B.
Change in Property running costs
From completion of the Transfer the Site will be owned by the Trustees
who will continue to be responsible for maintenance of the Site.
(c) Operational:
None
(d) Legal:
None as the whole of the Site is occupied by the School and no part is used
by any third parties or any other part of the community.

Page 10

7.Background Information:
(a) site history/details of negotiations etc
(b) Consultations carried out/required
(c) Alternative options for site
(d) Reasons for recommended option
(e) Rationale for acceptance of lower offer (where applicable)
(f) Relevance of Section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972/General
Disposal consent Order 2003
(g) Resource/VFM Analysis
Summary of main issues
1. Under the Acts the Council is required to transfer land (other than playing
fields) which is held or used by a local authority for the purposes of a school
to the Trustees of a school which has changed category, to foundation,
voluntary aided, voluntary controlled or foundation special schools. Land
includes the building and structures attached to it.
2. There is a mix of land ownership at the Site split between the Council and the
Trustees. The playing field owned by the Council at the Site will be retained.
3. The Site is to be held by the Trustees of the School for the purposes of a
School or if the School has no trustees then the Site is to be transferred to the
governing body.
4. The requirements of the Acts override the Council’s duty under Section 123 of
the Local Government Act 1972 to secure best consideration.
5. The Transfer is not discretionary but is required by legislation.
6. The Trustees in accordance with the Acts have called for the Site
to be transferred to them and the Council is required to transfer the Site for nil
consideration.
7. It is proposed that the Property Sub-Committee approve the transfer of the
Site to the Trustees as required by the Acts, on the basis that:


The Site being transferred has been called for by the Trustees in
accordance with the Acts.



The Trustees of the Site will continue to be responsible for insurance and
for internal and external repair and maintenance.

8. The playing field is excluded from the transfer and is protected under Section
77 of the School Standards and Framework Act 1998 against disposal unless
with the consent of the Secretary of State.
9. Once the Site has been transferred to the Trustees the Trustees cannot
dispose of any of the Site without the written consent of the Secretary of State

Page 11

– under Schedule 22 of the Act – who may do one or more of the following:
(a) require the Site or any part of the Site to be transferred to such local
authority as he may specify subject to the payment by the authority of such
sum by way of consideration (if any) as he determines to be appropriate;
and
(b) give the Trustees when the Site or any part of the Site is disposed of:
(i) a direction to pay, either to him or such local authority as he may
specify, the whole or any part of the proceeds of disposal; and
(ii) a direction as to the use to which the whole or any part of the proceeds
of disposal should be put.
10. Section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972 provides that, except with the
consent of the Secretary of State, the Council shall not dispose of land, other
than by way of a lease for seven years or less, for a consideration less than
the best that can reasonably be obtained. Whilst that provision is overridden
by the provisions of the Acts, it remains the case that transfers at less-thanbest consideration for the purposes of the Council’s policy on such disposals
will require Property Sub-Committee approval.
9.Community Impact (eg, reference to particular communities or service users
affected by the proposal)
It is anticipated that there will be a continuity of School arrangements so the
communities will not be impacted
10.Comment by Local Member
Not consulted
11. Comments by SLT Members
None
12. Proposal supported by the Assistant Director for Commercial and Assets

Signed
Ian Turner
Date 12/3/20

Page 12

13. Officer advising on this transaction
Signed
Date

Stuart Lane
23.03.20

Page 13

Agenda Item 5

Property Sub-Committee – 2 February 2022
Recommendations by Cllr Mark Deaville - Cabinet Member for
Commercial Matters
Item Title: Henry Prince CE(C) First School, The Old School House,
Main Road, Mayfield, Ashbourne, DE6 2LE (“the Site”)
Property PID: 222
Electoral Division:

Uttoxeter Rural

Local Member: Philip Atkins OBE
Recommendations
The statutory transfer to the Lichfield Diocesan Board of Education
the freehold of the 1970’s extension at the former Henry Prince Primary
School, Mayfield that is currently owned by Staffordshire County Council
as shown edged red on the attached plan. The final details of the
transaction to be delegated to the Assistant Director for Commercial and
Assets.

Transaction Summary
1. Current Arrangements
The Site is currently owned by the Staffordshire County Council
(“Council”) and used by the Trustees.
2. Proposals
A Transfer of the freehold interest in the Site required under the School
Standards and Framework Act 1988 as amended by the Education and
Inspections Act 2006 (“the Acts”) to the Trustees.
A pedestrian/vehicular right of way will be granted to the Trustees over
the land coloured blue and cross hatched brown on the plan.
The Trustees will be responsible for erecting and maintaining a fence
between point, A, B and C on the plan.

Page 15

3. Undervalue Transaction
Not undervalue - The Transfer will not be for value as the transfer is not
discretionary or a matter for the Council to approve but is required by
legislation in accordance with the Acts.
Supporting Details
4. Background Information
4.1 Under the Acts the Council is required to transfer land (other
than playing fields) which is held or used by a local authority for the
purposes of a school to the Trustees of a school which has changed
category, to foundation, voluntary aided, voluntary controlled or
foundation special schools. Land includes the building and structures
attached to it.
4.2 There is a mix of land ownership at the Site split between the
Council and the Trustees. The playing field owned by the Council at
the Site will be retained by the Council.
4.3 On the 27 March 2012, the Trustees requested that there be a
statutory transfer of land and buildings upon which an extension of
the school had been built on in accordance with the Acts. The
Trustees of the Site will continue to be responsible for insurance ,
security and for internal and external repair and maintenance.
4.4 The school closed on the 31 August 2019 and is currently vacant.
4.5 This transfer is currently pending but the Council were required
to transfer the Site in 2012 and while the Council still own the legal
interest in the Site, the beneficial interest will sit with the Trustees
4.6 Once the Site has been transferred to the Trustees the Trustees
cannot dispose of any of the Site without the written consent of the
Secretary of State.
4.7 The Council will not receive an income for the transfer of the
Site.
4.8 Under the Acts the Council have to pay the costs of the
persons to whom the Site is transferred (the Trustees). A standard
fee has been agreed at £750 plus VAT with the Trustees together
with land registry disbursement for the registration of the Site into
the Trustees name. The land registry fee in respect of this statutory
transfer is £40.00.

Page 16

5. Alternative Options
“discussed above”
6. Implications of transaction for County Council (Risks)
None as the whole of the Site is occupied by the Trustees and no part is
used by any third parties or any other part of the community.
7. Community Impact *
None.
8. Comment by Local Member
To be reported to committee

9. Proposal approved by Assistant Director for Commercial and
Assets
Signed:
Name: Ian Turner
Date: 18 January 2022
10. Officer advising on this transaction
Signed:
Name: Stuart Lane
Date: 18 January 2022

11. Background Documents
Plan

*3 priority Outcomes for the people of Staffordshire are:




To be able to access more good jobs and feel the benefits of
economic growth
To be healthier and more independent
To feel safer, happier and more supported in their community

Page 17

Staffordshire Legal
No. 2 Staffordshire Place

Legend

Public Rights of Way
STATUS

Footpath

Bridlepath

Page 19

BOAT

Restricted byway or RUPP
Section 53

All other promoted routes
Newcastle Way

The Staffordshire Way

Way for the Millennium

Access Land
Type

Common Land
Open Country

Other access land
Ranger Areas

0
415458

20 Meters

© Crown Copyright and database rights 2017.
Ordnance Survey 100031282.
2010 Aerial photography copyright Getmapping (2006-10).
You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute
or sell any form of this data to third parties in any form.
Produced by Staffordshire County Council 06/04/2017.

1

ARK
EP

N
21

Haylands

Crown copyright and database
rights 2021 Ordnance Survey
License Number 100019422

2
9

Tyrol

NV

1
rne

rC

ott

lew

ag

yc

1a

KI

nce
s
rac
e

4
Co

nd

h

Ter

Pe

Pri

7

O
CL

1

ER

6

SE

9

Cottage

e

2

1

Qu
il
Co ow
tta
ge

15

B

22

The Henry Prince

VE

12

us

ol

ho

Ho

El

Sc
e

be

18

le

G

DR
I

bS

C

First School

ta

131.4m

C of E (C)

Su

Page 21

A

ge

tta

Holm

Co

Plot Centre (BNG):
Easting: 415533
Northing: 345498

6

e Ban

16

Scale 1:1000

k

1

Date: 01-OCT-2021
4

1
2 7
6

1
8

17 19
18

9

14

11

10 12

22

13

16 21
20

6

side

Dove

10

5

SQ

4

AS

Title:
Former Henry Prince School
Main Road
Ashbourne

E

y

nn

Su

10

LE

HB

k

n
Ba

TCB

BI

OU

R

JU

E
RN

5

Plan Ref: 1:1000 @ A4

3

D
OA

Page 23

Agenda Item 6

Property Sub-Committee – 2 February 2022
Recommendations by Cllr Mark Deaville - Cabinet Member for
Commercial Matters
Item Title: St. Leonard's CE(VA) Primary School Syerscote Lane,
Wigginton, Tamworth, B79 9DX (“the Site”)
Property PID: 285 St. Leonard's CE(VA) Primary School (“School”)
Electoral Division:
Local Members

Lichfield Rural East
Alan White

Recommendations
That the council transfers the freehold interest in the land and buildings
of Wigginton Primary School to the trustees except for the playing field
which will remain in council ownership but solely for school use. The
final details of the transaction to be delegated to the Assistant Director
for Commercial and Assets.

Transaction Summary
1. Current Arrangements
The Site is currently owned by the Staffordshire County Council
(“Council”) and used by the School.
2. Proposals
A Transfer of the freehold interest in the Site required under the School
Standards and Framework Act 1988 as amended by the Education and
Inspections Act 2006 (“the Acts”) to the Trustees.
3. Undervalue Transaction
Not for value – we receive no money, as it’s a statutory requirement to
transfer these elements of the schools building to the Trustees.

Supporting Details

Page 25

4. Background Information
4.1 Under the Acts the Council is required to transfer land (other
than playing fields) which is held or used by a local authority for the
purposes of a school to the Trustees of a school which has changed
category, to foundation, voluntary aided, voluntary controlled or
foundation special schools. Land includes the building and structures
attached to it.
4.2 There is a mix of land ownership at the Site split between the
Council and the Trustees. The playing field owned by the Council at
the Site will be retained.
4.3 The Site is to be held by the Trustees of the School for the
purposes of a School or if the School has no trustees then the Site is
to be transferred to the governing body.
4.4 The Site being transferred has been called for by the Trustees in
accordance with the Acts. The Trustees of the Site will continue to be
responsible for insurance and for internal and external repair and
maintenance.
4.5 Once the Site has been transferred to the Trustees the Trustees
cannot dispose of any of the Site without the written consent of the
Secretary of State.
4.6 Under the Acts the Council have to pay the costs to the
Trustees. A standard fee has been agreed at £750 plus VAT wi th the
Trustees together with land registry disbursement for the
registration of the Site into the Trustees name. The land registry fee
is £60.00
5. Alternative Options
“discussed above”
6. Implications of transaction for County Council (Risks)
None as the whole of the Site is occupied by the School and no part is
used by any third parties or any other part of the community.
7. Community Impact *
It is anticipated that there will be a continuity of School arrangements
so the communities will not be impacted

Page 26

8. Comment by Local Member
To be reported to committee

9. Proposal supported by/approved by Assistant Director for
Commercial and Assets

Signed:
Name: Ian Turner
Date: 18 January 2022
10. Valuer/Officer advising on this transaction
Signed:
Name: Stuart Lane
Date: 18 January 2022

11. Background Documents
Plan

*3 priority Outcomes for the people of Staffordshire are:




To be able to access more good jobs and feel the benefits of
economic growth
To be healthier and more independent
To feel safer, happier and more supported in their community.

Page 27

N
118
108
114 112

Pond

Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
License Number 100019422

Sandstones

79.6m

2

1

102

Page 29

St Leonard’s C of E
(A) Primary School
92

91

NR

MAI

Plot Centre (BNG):
Easting: 421051
Northing: 306507

86

OAD

Scale 1:1250

Date: 25-NOV-2014
Plan Ref: 1:1250 @ A4
85

Hall

82

El Sub
Sta
14
76
78

AND

CLOSE

Title:
St Leonards CE(VA)
Primary School
Syerscote Lane
Wiggington, Tamworth

Agenda Item 7

Property Sub-Committee – 2nd February 2022
Recommendations by Cllr Mark Deaville - Cabinet Member for
Commercial Matters

Item Title
North End Community Association CIO Holmcroft Road Stafford
Renewal of ground lease
Property PID 3416
Electoral Division
Holmcroft
Local Member
Jonathan Price
Recommendations
To renew the ground lease for the community building to enable
existing local services to continue
Transaction Summary
1. Current Arrangements
The land was leased to The Stafford North End Community
Association(Charity Number 522723) for a term of 60 years from 29th
September 1960 at a peppercorn rent. Total area is now 0.72 acres and
the Association subsequently erected the building on the site. Part of
the original site was separated in 1994 in order to construct a Doctors’
Surgery. SCC are trustees of this Charity but have had no active
involvement in the running and operation of the Charity
2. Proposals
To grant Stafford North End Community Association CIO (Charity No
1992497) a new ground lease for a term of 25 years from 29 th
September 2020 at a peppercorn rent. The new lease will have similar
provisions to the existing agreement, restricting use to community
purposes and allowing SCC to repossess the site in the event the
building is destroyed. The tenant is responsible for all repairs, insurance
etc. A deed of indemnity is to be issued in order to remove SCC as
Trustees to the Charity Number 522723 prior to the new lease being
completed to the new Charity

Page 31

3. Undervalue Transaction
The transaction is not for value it is estimated that the building could be
offered in the open market at a commercial level of rent, which is
estimated at £6000pa. However, the building history and community
use and charity status means a commercial rent is not easily
achievable.

Supporting Details
4. Background Information
The building erected by the community is a permanent building of brick
under a part tiled part flat roof and is widely used by local
groups/societies and clubs and, in the past year, as a Covid Vaccination
Centre.
The new agreement allows the existing arrangements to continue, and
the length of the lease allows the CIO to plan longer term. Any
alternative uses would remove an important and well used local facility
SCC are current trustees of this Charity but have had no active
involvement in the running and operation of the Charity in recent years,
this has been undertaken by the managing trustees.
As SCC have no active involvement the managing trustees decided to
form a new CIO, Stafford North End Community Association CIO
(charity number 1992497), to further the charitable objectives.
SCC, the managing trustees and the CIO are going to be entering into a
Deed of Indemnity so that the managing trustees and the CIO are to
remove SCC as a trustee, arrange for the closure of Charity Number
5222723 and indemnity SCC for any liability arising from their acts prior
to closure of the Charity. The Council’s Charities and Trusts Committee
approved this transfer of trustee responsibilities on 16 th November
2021.
It is for this reason that the new lease is required to be granted to the
CIO and will only be completed once SCC have been removed as
trustees of the former charity and provided with the Deed of Indemnity.
5. Alternative Options
To offer the premises in the open market at a commercial rent
6. Implications of transaction for County Council (Risks)
The transaction allows the facility to remain

Page 32

7. Community Impact *
The new lease allows the community to be healthier, more
independent and to feel safer, happier and more supported
8. Comment by Local Member
Cllr Price has confirmed that the community group perform an excellent
function and supports the proposal

9. Proposal supported by Head of Corporate Assets

Signed:
Name: Lee Wells
Date: 06/01/2022
10. Valuer/Officer advising on this transaction

Signed:
Name: Peter Townley
Date: 5th January 2022

11. Background Documents
Existing lease and site plan
Agenda and minutes for the Charities and Trust Committee meeting of
16th November 2021.

*3 priority Outcomes for the people of Staffordshire are:


To be able to access more good jobs and feel the benefits of
economic growth

Page 33




To be healthier and more independent
To feel safer, happier and more supported in their community.

Page 34

Page 35

Page 36

Page 37

Page 38

Page 39

Page 40

Page 41

Page 42

Page 43

Page 44

Page 45

Page 46

Page 47

Page 48

Page 49

Page 50

Page 51

Page 52

Page 53

Page 54

Page 55

Page 56

Page 57

D

OA

2

ER

R
LA

37

C
27

10

N

22

20
22

Crown Copyright Reproduced
with the permission of
the Controller of H.M.S.O
License No. LA076856

25
Playing Field

10

13

23

Tennis Courts

2

Pa

th
35

1

39

3416

Playing
Field

20

Page 59

GTON

37

North End
Community Centre

STAFFORD

n Hall Hotel
TCB
North End
32

Community Centre

Plot Centre (BNG):
Easting: 391193
Northing: 324998

Surgery

Rectory

Scale 1:1250
1

44

935

Date: 05-MAR-2004

Library
1

1

Plan Ref: P 3416

(P

Ho
e

RO

AD

Th

H)

lm

cr

of

t

66

LM
HO

48

CR

OF

T

Holmcroft
Infants School

Title:
North End Community Centre
Holmcroft Road
Stafford

Agenda Item 9

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 61

Agenda Item 10

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 65

